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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 10:57 AM

To: motarsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Cc: SUR: Accounts (LKKAuto); KKLau

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA:
12/06/2019, SU 2292R, (TP VEHICLE), SLQ 3950G (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: 5LJ2292 GIA.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SU 2292R at M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, 1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report. The estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: b256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8621A

SLJ2292R
MNo

14 Jun 2019
MAZDA

MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT

Red

2016

P520374640
JM6BM42A8G0346133
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$16,869.00

30 Nov 2016

30 Nov 2016

0

$11,869.00

Yes
29 Nov 2026
$8,201.00

29 Nov 2026
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$50,951.00
$38,000.00
$46,901.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Jun 2019
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MEME1ETEST2 [ SME Mator Ple Lid - Kakd Bukit
ERTRY DATE & TIME: 1200802015 1754
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pei Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details al the accident fo speed up the claims process.

2 This Farm must be completed by the Palicyholder andfor the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as iruthful and accurate as possible, Any wiltul misreprezentation or witholding of matarial facts may allow insurance companias o
repudiate policy labdity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the Insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

8. This repart will ba forwarded by the insuress of the GLA Records Managemant Cenire estahlished by the Genersl Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that coples of this repart will, for a fes, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By he Iodigement of fhis repart ko the Insurers, you hereby consent Lo the archiving of this report at the cenlra and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesoid,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 12/06/2019 17:54
Date Of Accident 12/06/2019 10:40
Exacl Location Of Accident QUTSIDE HILLION MALL
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
. \ehicle Registration Mumber SLJ2292R
C insirsiPoiicyhlden” Sy
Name Of Registered Owner CHUA HOE GHEE
NRIC Mo S8308621A
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-08222014

Alternative _F‘hr:me Mo

Vehicle Particulars:
Manufacturer MAZDA
Model 3

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tirme of accldent

_!’_.‘IFFE{_] E-08222014

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy .o
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

(

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE.

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO
Policy Mumber D18MTPV01017332

Cover Note Number

Driver.

Name of Driver . CHUA HOE GHEE
NRIC Mo SA308621A

Date Of Birth 13/03/1983

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 131072015

Driving Experience 3 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-298222014
Fax Numbar

Contact Mumber OFFICE-98222014
EMall Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12
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‘Goneral Information of the Accident

Address . BLK 5468 SEGAR ROAD #07-58

Postcode 672546
\Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad  OWNER

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wehicle -

L)

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Rnad Su rfa::e

Was any fﬂra!gn.{rehlde lnvulve:i in this accldent? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle} 9
invalved in the accident

“Was any bady injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: . PANG SHI YIN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Was tha acv:ﬂdent reported to the police?
If Yes,Flease state which Police Station
Was nolice of intended Prosecufion given? MO
If Yes,against whom?

e P T LT

{Cirn.ums.wnﬁes of Ancldmt-“'

45

e H
HE "-".'.
Al Tt L e Sl S Bl e R

| WAS W.MTENG FGR THE TRAFF!‘: TO MOVE. EUDDENL‘( CAR B H|T 'DNTD THE REAR PDRTIUN QF M"r’ 'U'EH]GLE .H
3 T TR R T T -'_;' i -. i - F'x__
Attachment(s) 1" el s RO e s S R T

Are accident photos available for atachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded? n]

Vehicle Registration Mumber SLQ3950G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver SALEH BIN MAMAT
NRIC/Passpart Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Pozlcode

Insurance Company Mame
Nature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Paga 2 of 12

Fooz/004
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

. 5K PLAN

i IMPORTANT NOT ICE

1. Flease report correcily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/for the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as pozsible. Ay wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materlal
facts may allow Insurance companies te repudiate polbcy lability.

4, The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of polley liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

i
I
|
‘ 5 b refe tha Poll Invest

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore [G1A] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interasted parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report ta the insurars, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
(".‘ the report being made available aforesaid,

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assodation of singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclase and/or process my personal data/personal infarmaticn set out in this [form] and any ather personal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Persanal information”) and disclose and transfer such
personal Infarmation to 2l insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] invelved in this accident (all insurer(s) wha have insured
vehicle(s) involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurars”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any refevant government agancy/authority {such as the police), for the purposa(s]
of :

(I} processing handling andyor dealing with my claims ineluding the settlement of the daims and any necessary i
frvestigations relating to the claims;

{li) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{ifl} earrying aut and/or dealing with my Instructions or respanding to any enguiries by me;

[iv] 2dministering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Involces, reports or notices to ma,
wiich could Invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about defivery of the same as waell as an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/for dealing with my claims. (collectivaly the
“Purposes”)

C' {b)  all insurer(s) whe have insured vehiclels} involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/Taw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Informaticn for one or mare of the above Purpases; and

{c] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their Lird party service providens or
agents{including their lawyers/flaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d}  my Persanal Information will alse be collected and used to complie claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigetion and managernent in present and all future claims.,

[e} the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall Insurers and/for any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, contraliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il} for complylng with requirements under any regulations, laws o court orders.

P =

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Sgnature Reporting Centra Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

ir 71’1 /l" 4 Dale & Time: {‘ L/‘(/ (f WRIC/FIN Mo

(I TN C P E o BT e T QH [M m EN:&{

Page 3of 12
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' Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION
IfWe declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect.
Pul|n,-hoﬁeﬁ Slgnature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Perscnnel’s Signatire
Date & Time:, i' [If driver is nat tha palleyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
[ATEXt LT T }fﬁt’(’{éﬁlnlz {qg/éf ;a - !
Page 4 of 12




FASTECT AUTO PTE LTD
BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 f; &3 (0.
#01-46,48,50 AUTOBAY 1= )f ,
SINGAPORE 417883 ' “L?
VEHICLE NO:.SL 2142 R [ 3/ b 2 ( ﬁ
Qry PARTICULAR
1PCS BOOTLID L s126000 X
1PCS BOOTLID REAR LOGO A7 $T5.00
1PCS BOOTLID 'SKYACTIVE' EMBELEM A=1 $63.60 (_‘{'/
1PCS BOOTLID MAZDA' EMBLEM A1 $64.00
1PCS BOOTLID '3’ EMBLEM A $7440
1PCS BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP fevy  $22500—
1PCS BOOTLID INNER LOCK A1 s211.00 X
2PCS BOOTLID REFLECTORS@$485.00 A $970.00
2PCS BOOTLID HINGES @$121.00 11 $24200 &
2PCS TAILLAMPS @$1050.00 L ”f (e $2,100.00 (3,
2PCS TAILLAMP GASKETS @$28.00 : A1 T$56,00 i
1PCS REAR BUMPER nd/ee $1.07400_—
2 PCS REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$150.00 A -1 $30000 X
2PCS REAR BUMPER TOWING COVERS @$45.00 Affae] 89000 (5,
2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$66.50 41 $133.00
18ET REAR BUMPER CLIPS $60.00 —
1PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT £37-30 §741.00 —
—+PCS REAR BUMPER ULTRSONIC SENSORS @$185:00 /¢ # Sftd “sra000 RETT Y,
1PCS REAR END PANEL V0 re $62500
1PCS REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH A -1 $288.00 X
2PCS REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS @$385.00 A1 $TT0.00 X%
1PCS REAR EXHAUST “t 7 $1,024.00 >
2 PCS REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING @$65.00 ij/a A -1 $130.00 X
1PCS REAR END PANEL SELANT AL $60.00—"
$11,445.00
LABOUR CHARGES:
TO CHECK WIRING $80.00 S0
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR $80.00 ¢)
TO TRANSFER BOOTLID MECHANISM A $120,00 X
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST A1 $120.00 3{
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY $150.00 £20)
TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER A4 $380.00 L
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING $10000 <
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS $1,500.00 5
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING $1.50000 3 -,

TOTAL £15475.00

2 Yy
2ot
' lﬂ'}’]'flﬁ



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sseorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6756-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/MSG13010493/UQD3NZ

Date: 10/07/2019

REFERENCE
PlannTg MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid.  Policy No: 29114756
Insurer:
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SLJ2292R Insured Vehicle No :  SLQ3950G
Date of Loss: 12/06/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 506428
Reg No: SLJ2292R
Make & Model: MAZDA 3, 1.5 L 4-DOOR SEDAN SP.BEAT (A) Engine No: P520374640
Reg. Date: 30/11/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: JMBBM42ABG0346133
Colour: Red Odometer: 50977 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

F
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): ¥es Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm

The above values représent the remaining fyre ireads depth

COST OF CLAIMS

Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %

Parls 11,445.00 2,937.12 8,507.88 74.34
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,030.00 1,890.00 2,140.00 53.10
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 15,475.00 4,827.12 10,647.88 68.81
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5%) 3,850.00
(5%) 15,475.00 3,850.00 11,625.00 75.12
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,083.25 268.50 813.75 75.12
Nett Amount (S5) 16,558.25 4,119.50 12,438.75 75.12
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/07/2019
Date Inspected: 13/06/2019 Inspected At: Fastech Auto Pte Lid (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-46/48/50
Autobay
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This raport represents our findings at the time and place of inspection sfated herein. Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of our

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

knowledge and ability but any other iabilty under any other circumstances /s hereby expressly exciuded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS _

Reference

Part Source: MEM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 10 Jul 2019)

Parts: 143 MAZDA 3 1.5 L 4-DOOR SEDAN SP.GEAT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0} |
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List) '

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLJ2292R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Ne. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *BOOTLID Repair 1,269.00F *FL
2 1 *BOOTLID REAR LOGO Mot Necessary 75.00F “-FL
2 1 *BOOTLID SKYACTIVE EMBLEM Mot Necessary 63.60F *-FL
4 1 *BOOTLID MAZDA EMBLEM Mot Necessary 64 00F “FL
5 1 *BOOTLID 3 EMELEM Mot Mecessary T4 40F *-FL
] 1 *BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP Twisted 225.00F  *225.00FL
7 1 *BOOTLID INNER LOCK Mot Necessary 271.00F *FL
8 2 *BOOTLID REFLECTORS Not Necessary 9v0.00F *-FL
] 2 *BOOTLID HINGES Mot Necessary 242 00F *FL
10 1 *TAILLAMPS N/s Cracked 2,100,00F *915.00FL
11 2 *TAILLAMP GASKETS Mot Necessary 56.00F *-FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented / Deformed  1,074.00F *1,074.00FL
13 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS Mot Mecessary 300.00F *-FL
14 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING COVERS Mis Missing 90.00F *45.00 FL
15 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Not Necessary 133.00F *-FL
16 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 60.00F *60.00 FL
171 *REAR BEUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 7T41.00F  *537.30FL
18 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 625.00F *50510FL
18 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Mot Necessary 2BB.O0OF *-FL
20 2 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS Not Necessary 770.00F “-FL
21 1 *REAR EXHAUST Not Necessary 1,024.00F *-FL
22 2 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Mot Necessary 130.00F *-FL
23 1 *REAR END PANEL SEALANT Necessary 60.00F *60.00 FL
24 1 *SET REAR BUMPER ULTRASONIC SENSORS Shorted 740.00FS *200.00F3

F=Franchise parl, S=5Spcheit. L=ListliemDisc.

Sub Total (S5) 11,445.00  3,621.40

- List ltem Discount on L ltems 0.00/20.00% (5%) 0.00 684.28

Total Parts (S$) 11,445.00 2,937.12
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK WIRING. MNew 80.00 30.00
2 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR. MNew 80.00 50.00
3 TO TRANSFER BOOTLID MECHANISM. Mew 120.00 0.00
4 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST. Mew 120.00 0.00
5 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT, CUSHION UPHLOSTERY. Mew 150.00 B0.00
& TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER. MNew 380.00 0.00
T TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. New 100.00 30.00
a8 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS. Mew 1,500.00 B800.00
9 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. New 1,500.00 900.00
Gross Labour Cost (5%) 4,030.00 1,890.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.c fm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/7/2019



